
. .

NAY 12 588
,

.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Marvin W. Hodges, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

FROM: Laurence E. Phillips, Section Chief
Section C
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH CONCERNED LICENSEES REGARDING
STATUS OF CORE THERMAL-HYDRAULIC STABILITY ISSUES
RELATING TO LASALLE EVENT

DATE & TIME: Thursday, May 19, 1988
8:30am - 12:00am

LOCATION: One White Flint North, Room 10B13
11555 Pockville Pike
Rockville, MD

PURPOSE: To Discuss the Analyses and Actions needed to Resolve
Outstanding Stability Concerns

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

R31. Hodges, L. Phillips, H. Richings, T. Huang, et. al.

Licensees
Yosi Balas, SERI; Israel Nir, SSI; Tom Rausch, CECO;
Dick Matheny, NE Utilities; et. al.

Laurence . Phillips, Section Chief
Section C
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Engineering A Systems Technology

cc: See next page

Meeting 3 between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are een for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

i to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
4 Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting will be

closed to the public to allow presentation of proprietary information.
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